
 

PARKS, RECREATION & OPEN SPACE 

 

Hecla Shoreline Fencing Pre-Bid Meeting Questions & Answers 

On site – 9/12/24 – 10am 

Project Number: 210524-660081 

 

Phone Question: 

1. What color are the gates supposed to be brown or green? In the RFB on page 3 under 
the section titled scope of work it states, “Gates are to be Brown in color” but in 
Exhibit A page 11 it states, “Gate Type Examples: Gates Must Be Green”. Which color 
should the gates be? 

a. The gates should be green in color.  
2. Acknowledging addendum(s) in bid submission?  

a. The addendum acknowledgement must be declared in the cover letter of the 
proposal submittal. The addendum(s) must be acknowledged and adhered to 
as identified in the projects signed contract and agreement documents.  

3. Road Mix – does it have to be virgin, or can it be recycled mix?  
a. It can be recycled mix, no compaction testing required, subsurface packing 

required.  
4. Staging Area for equipment/materials? 

a. City staff can discuss this matter with the project awarded contractor ahead 
of time, however COL will need to approve location prior to work 
commencing, will need to limit disturbance off trail. Can have a field meeting 
to plan and discuss.  

5. Check for specs required on concrete? 
a. Concrete shall be Quikrete 5000 or approved equal with 5,000 PSI rating and 

mix design for high early strength.  
6. Are fees waived for permits or pre-approvals? 

a. Permit fees will be waived by the City as it is a City projects, but all permits 
and pre-approvals are mandatory to attain.    

7. Who calls in and schedules site locates for utilities in the area of the project site? 
a. Contractor shall verify location(s) of existing underground utilities before the 

commencement of construction.  



8. Dirt/excavated material removal? 
a. Spoils can be reused to back fill in holes. All remaining materials are to be 

removed as identified in the “Scope of Work” on page 4 of the RFB - 
“Remove/haul/dispose of all excavated materials created by installation”.  

9. Restoration/Rehab? (seed mix?) 
a. Cost of seed mix should be included in the bid. Vendor quoted on September 

19, 2024, the cost per pound to be $20.90.  
b. Contractor is responsible for purchase of seed and restoration, and it should 

reflect in their bid submittal.  
c. Seed Vendor is “Arkansas Valley Seed 4300 Monaco Street, Denver, CO 

80216.”  

 

 

10. Water Access? 
a. Contractors can access water at City services building at 739 S. 104th Street, 

Louisville, CO 80027. This must be coordinated with City Staff and the water 
fee shall be waived by the City while the contractor is working for the City.  

11. Time of year for project to take place 
a. This project can begin after October 9, 2024, as shown on page 5 of the RFB 

as “Notice to Proceed, Bonds, Insurance, etc.” and has a timeline of October 
10 to November 14, 2024, for final project completion. That allows the 
awarded contractor 5 ½ weeks to complete the project.   

12. Fence Style? 
a. As stated in the “Scope Of Work” on page 3 of the RFB the fence style is 

prefabricated wooden post and doweled round rail fabricated to insert three 
fence rails.  

b. All fencing must be installed according to specifications. See Exhibit A, page 
3  

13. Gate post size/shape specs? 



a. Gate posts are to be 4” round galvanized metal posts and be fortified with 
concrete at the base.  

b. See bullet points 14 and 15 on page 3 of the RFB under the section titled 
“Scope Of Work”    

14. Gate size/shape specs? 
a. See page 3 of the RFB under the section titled “Scope of Work”. Bullet points 

17 and 18 .  
b. See “Exhibit A” page 11 of the RFB for an example reference. It provides the 

gate specs. 14’ x 4’ green metal cattle gate.  
c. Gates are to have a gauge of 16-gauge thickness.  

 
15. Bird Blind structure and fencing requirement? 

a. Contractors are approved to dead end or abut/adjoin the fencing to the bird 
blind structure on site as opposed to building fence around (behind) it. The 
space between the bird blind structure and the fence end posts should have 
a maximum space of 4”. If any damage occurs to the structure, its foundation 
or concrete pad the contractor shall be responsible to make repairs at no 
cost to the City.   

16. Treated wood? 
a. See Scope of work on page 3 of the RFB. Bullet point 8 and 9 have the 

specifications of the wood required for the project.  
b. All wood should be pressure treated with one of the following materials 

Alkaline Copper Quaternary/ (ACQ), Micronized Copper Azole/(MCA), or 
Micronized Copper Quaternary/(MCQ) or materials of the same standard.  

c. Do not use Chromated Copper Arsenate/ (CCA) treated lumber 
17. Standard post/pole (rail) specs? 

a. Standard 6” round wooden fence posts are acceptable. Special order 6” 
specific or jumbo posts are not required.  

18. Vegetation removal in areas that impede fence location? 
a. Any tree removal or vegetation removal that is needed to complete the 

project will be managed and completed by the city. City staff can discuss 
with project awarded contractor ahead of time to identify required removal 
needs 

19. Truck/trailer or ATV/UTV & trailer for hauling materials? 
a. They are allowed to use the trail on the project site. They can only access 2 

feet off the trail at any time and will require a spotter for safety. The spotter 
will alert drivers to pedestrians on the trail. All vehicles and workers will yield 
to pedestrians on the trial and have a maximum speed limit of 10 miles per 



hour. All vehicles will have their caution/hazard strobes on while in motion or 
in use.  

20. Staging equipment on site? 
a. City staff can discuss this matter with the project awarded contractor ahead 

of time. COL will need to approve location prior to work commencing and will 
be in City-specified areas. This is to limit in size disturbance of off trail areas. 
City Staff can have a field meeting with the project awarded contractor to 
plan and discuss.  

21. Security of staged equipment?  
a. Contractors are able to lock and secure staged materials in City-approved 

staging locations as needed. The City is not liable for any damage or theft that 
may occur to contractor-owned property at any time. 

22. Access points around the lake? 
a. Access points are at the Westside of the lake on E. Hecla Drive, Southside of 

the lake at Hecla Way, and Eastside of the Lake at Lakespur Ln. Depending on 
identified equipment access needs City Staff will provide final access points 
to the contractor.   

23. How were fence measurements on map taken?  
a. The measurements were estimated via the geospatial mapping program 

ArcGIS.   
24. Excel easement? 

a. Leave a 40’ space between the power line poles and fencing. City Staff can 
identify the location on site with the project awarded contractor.  

25. How far off or into the shoreline will the fence start? 
a. The fencing will start 1’ into the dirt past the shoreline vegetation towards the 

lake. City Staff can identify the location on site with the project awarded 
contractor.  

26. How and where to screw in the dowel rails to the post.  
a. An example was provided on the project site during the mandatory pre-bid 

meeting to the contractors.  
b. See bullet points 19 and 20 on page 3 of the RFB on page 3 under the section 

titled “Scope Of Work”.   
c. See bullet point 21 on page 4 of the RFB under the section titled “Scope Of 

Work”.  
27. Are weather days included into the project schedule or flexible? 

a. Weather days are included in the project schedule, but the City is able to 
reasonably work with the contractor on this matter.  

28. Will the City release the mandatory pre-bid list? 



a. Yes, the City is a public entity that provides full transparency to the public as 
requested. See page 3 for mandatory pre-bid list.  
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